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ES=F #35: Town Planning Application No. A/YL/319 — Submission of Further Information
P44 Replacement pages of A_YL_319.pdf

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 9:26 AM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>

Cc:

Subject: Fw: Town Planning Application No. A/YL/319 — Submission of Further Information

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 5:44 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:
Subject: Re: Town Planning Application No. A/YL/319 — Submission of Further Information

Dear Sir / Madam,

We would like to replace 4 pages of the captioned submission of Further Information as submitted by
hand on 17 May 2024 as follows:

1. Pages 8 and 15 of the S16 Application Form
2. Page 11 of the Supplementary Planning Statement
3. Page 2 of the Revised Environmental Assessment Report

We should be most grateful if you notify us of any queries on the application for our corresponding
action in due course.

Should there be any queries, please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Calton HEUNG at _
Thank you.

Best regards,
Calton Heung

DeSPACE (International) Limited

I 20245 171 J 503353 :

Dear Sir/Madam,
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References are made to the emails dated 16 April 2024, 23 April 2024 and 25 April 2024 respectively from the
Planning Department in relation to technical comments from various departments.

In order to address the comments above, attached please find the attached response-to-comment table and the
following attachments: -

-Attachment 1: Replacement of S16 Application form (p. 2, 7-9 and 14-16)

-Attachment 2: Replacement of Supplementary Planning Statement (Executive Summary, p.1 and 10-11) and
Replacement of Appendix 2

-Attachment 3: Revised Environmental Assessment

-Attachment 4: Vertical Greening Layout Design Intent and Plant Species

4 hard copies of the submission documents will be submitted to the Town Planning Board by hand shortly. We

should be most grateful if you notify us of any queries on the application for our corresponding action in due
course.

Should there be any queries, please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Calton HEUNG at_

Best regards,
Calton Heung

DeSPACE (International) Limited
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